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SANMINA-SCI

September 16, 2002

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave, McLean, VA 22101

RE: FCC ID: AB60OUTS12000
Attention: Dennis Ward

In response to your reply comments on the certification application dated Sept 11, 2002, we have
consolidated our clarifications below. Please see the following:

1.

The RF test report has been updated with the correct RF power limitations mentioned in
FCC rules parts 22 and 24. Also, the introduction and conclusion section clarifies about
the modulation technique used in the system while measurements were done. Please
see the newly uploaded documents.

The “BSS overview” is uploaded to the ATCB server. Section no 1.3 of this document
describes about regulatory information on this product.

Also, please note that this document contains proprietary information and the
manufacturer has asked for confidentiality on this document.

The S12000 Outdoor system is currently designed for using GMSK modulation
technique. Technologically, the indoor version of the system used the same modulation
technique and was certified on the same emissions designator (300KGXW) mention on
the application from 731.

Please see the introduction and conclusion section of the updated RF test report.
Additionally, the system will be able to use GMSK and EDGE modulation in the future.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if further clarifications are required.

Sincerely,
ﬂ/@ Cagac ) Hoggoim-

Mohammad Hossain

EMC Engineer

Sanmina-SCI Canada

6751 9 St NE, Calgary, AB, T2E 8R9
Tel: 403-295-5122, Fax: 403-295-8862



